
 
From: NOR-FACULTY <NOR-FACULTY@LISTS.RCC.EDU> On Behalf Of Carlson, Kevin 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 8:55 AM 
To: nor-faculty <nor-faculty@lists.rcc.edu> 
Subject: [NOR-FACULTY] FW: Assessment drop-in hour 

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

The weekly faculty assessment drop-in hour is today!  Please use the left-side button at the 

bottom of this email to report your SLOs and/or PLOs.  If you are unsure which SLOs still need 

to be assessed in your courses, click the right-side button to find out. 

 
o WHAT: Assessment Drop-in Hour 
o WHEN: Every Tuesday during college hour (12:50-1:50pm) 
o WHERE:   IT 106 
o WHY: Ask questions about assessment, plan your assessments for this semester, get 

help entering your assessment information… anything assessment related! 
o WHO:  Laura Adams (Faculty Assessment Coordinator) & Kevin Carlson (Research & 

Assessment Manager) 

 
We hope to see you there! 

 
Laura & Kevin 

 

 
Kevin S. Carlson, Ph.D. 
Research and Assessment Manager 

Office of Institutional Effectiveness 

Norco College 
 

                

 
  

   
  

 

 

bit.ly/SLOReport
bit.ly/SLOTracking

